FROM: THE RT HON MICHAEL JOPLING MP

bc The Prime Minister

Government Chief Whi ?
. P et M s 2
12 Downing Street, London SW1 WA

% /q

26th April 1982

IN VITRO FERTILISATION: POSSIBLE ENQUIRY INTO MEDICAL ETHICS

Thank you for sending me a copy of your letter of 4‘6{ April to

Willie Whitelaw about establishing a Committee of Enquiry.

While I am happy to go along with your suggestion, I would recommend
strongly that their Report is so timed as not to emerge until after

the next General Election.

I am copying this to the recipients of yours,

The Rt Hon Norman Fowler MP

Secretary of State for Social Services
Department of Health and Social Security
Alexander Fleming House

Elephant and Castle

London SE1 6BY




